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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY J

MEMORANDUM Mo . (0] ,¥ 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID/SGOD
PSDS's/EPS's
School Directors (Private Schools)
Principals/Head Teachers (Public and Private schools)
School/District Sports Coordinators
Dagupan City Sports Commission

FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

TECHNICAL MEETING FOR COACHES and Technical
Officials of SWIMMING - SDODCAA MEET 2023

SUBJECT:

DATE: 07 March 2023

. In connection with the SDODCAA Mect 2023 Swimming Competition on
March 11, therc will be a TECHNICAL MEETING of Coaches and Technical
Officials ON Wednesday, March 8, 2023 @ 3:00PM, Division Training Center.

. Important matters and technical guidelines related to the conduct of the event
will be discussed for the smooth operation of the competition to select the
qualificrs for the next level of competition which is R1IAA meet to be held in
San Carlos City.

. All coaches of the different swimming tenums/clubs and likewise, all technical
officials listed in the Division Memorandum issued carlier must attend said
mectung. This to avoid misunderstanding and problems during the actual
competition.

. For the information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.,

AGUEDO C., FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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MARCIANO
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